January 14, 1966

Humbie Oil & Refining Company
Box 2100
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: No. 19 Chalk Bluff Draw Unit
(A) SE SW Sec. 16-18S-27E

Gentlemens

On a recent inspection of the above well I found there
iz a valve on top of the casing closed in. The marker was
up beside the casing in good condition. But the dead men
are still in place. If this well has been plugged please
remove the cdead men and file the plugging report.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett

WAG/bh



